
From: Sukey Lewis
To: Ian White
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Media Request: KQED
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 1:09:53 PM

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender! Please do not open attachments or click on links unless you are certain it is legitimate.
________________________________

Here's a link to the story: https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kqed.org%2Fnews%2F12007520%2Fhow-artificial-intelligence-is-changing-the-reports-police-
write&data=05%7C02%7Ciwhite%40campbellca.gov%7C9f37458c11524bf3212408dce3e754ec%7C884cc58eb2d54b61ac2acc3d6d8e890e%7C0%7C0%7C638635829923215557%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fIuWmU1K9IBhuKIR6pWt8QtPTc2Tkt4oHL8LN2VT%2FgE%3D&reserved=0

Reporter, KQED

slewis@kqed.org
________________________________
From: Sukey Lewis
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 2:08:09 PM
To: Ian White
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Media Request: KQED

Dear Cpt. White,

Just letting you know the story is planned to air tomorrow morning on our statewide California Report show, and be published by both KQED and the Guardian online later in the afternoon.

Best,

Sukey

Reporter, KQED

slewis@kqed.org
________________________________
From: Sukey Lewis
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 11:24:53 AM
To: Ian White
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Media Request: KQED

Okay cool, thank you very much!

Reporter, KQED

slewis@kqed.org
________________________________
From: Ian White <iwhite@campbellca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 11:22:14 AM
To: Sukey Lewis
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Media Request: KQED

EXTERNAL

Sukey,

Please see attached copy of our report preparation policy there is nothing specific about draft one as the policy was already specific about officers responsibilities related to report accuracy. As I also mentioned there is also an attestation that the complete that is in the audit trail. In regard to the study you sent, I can only comment on our experience, and we have seen time savings. I anticipate that this will continue to improve as the AI capabilities improve. Thanks

Ian White
Captain
Campbell Police Department
70. N. First Street | Campbell, CA 95008
408.866.2702
campbellpolice.com<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcampbellpolice.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ciwhite%40campbellca.gov%7C9f37458c11524bf3212408dce3e754ec%7C884cc58eb2d54b61ac2acc3d6d8e890e%7C0%7C0%7C638635829923233342%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OBpdddYm82h2MwNCQy8hONVBw0CeZzyif7rdzJHd%2Fe4%3D&reserved=0>
Twitter Facebook Instagram

-----Original Message-----
From: Sukey Lewis <slewis@KQED.org>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Ian White <iwhite@campbellca.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Media Request: KQED

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender! Please do not open attachments or click on links unless you are certain it is legitimate.
________________________________

And one more follow up question. Can you send me the department's policy on use of Axon Draft One?

Best,

Sukey

Reporter, KQED

slewis@kqed.org
________________________________
From: Sukey Lewis
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 11:37:52 AM
To: Ian White
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Media Request: KQED

Hi again Capt. White,

Thank you again so much for your time. I was wondering if you saw this early study about Axon "Draft One" time-savings... and if so what you make of it?

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crimrxiv.com%2Fpub%2Fnxbmzp2j%2Frelease%2F1&data=05%7C02%7Ciwhite%40campbellca.gov%7C9f37458c11524bf3212408dce3e754ec%7C884cc58eb2d54b61ac2acc3d6d8e890e%7C0%7C0%7C638635829923244954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SprNrKNPYgdigilCUqDSsd7GU5ArzNk0ODmQ0zMlS2I%3D&reserved=0<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.crimrxiv.com%2Fpub%2Fnxbmzp2j%2Frelease%2F1&data=05%7C02%7Ciwhite%40campbellca.gov%7C9f37458c11524bf3212408dce3e754ec%7C884cc58eb2d54b61ac2acc3d6d8e890e%7C0%7C0%7C638635829923256463%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n7WrQBSnx2pVkR6HCaZ8sJy2MXbothzD0LtbEzuaIfk%3D&reserved=0>

It sounds like you have experienced greater time savings, but let me know if you have thoughts on why the study might have gotten this result?

Best,

Sukey

Reporter, KQED

slewis@kqed.org
________________________________
From: Sukey Lewis
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:34:22 AM
To: Ian White
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Media Request: KQED

Sounds good! I will send you a calendar invite.

Thanks for getting back to me,

Sukey

Reporter, KQED

slewis@kqed.org
________________________________
From: Ian White <iwhite@campbellca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:33:27 AM
To: Sukey Lewis
Subject: [EXT] RE: Media Request: KQED

EXTERNAL

Sukey,

I apologize for the delay in response. I have time this week to speak with you. How does Thursday around 10am work for you?

Ian White
Captain
Campbell Police Department
70. N. First Street | Campbell, CA 95008
408.866.2702
campbellpolice.com<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcampbellpolice.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ciwhite%40campbellca.gov%7C9f37458c11524bf3212408dce3e754ec%7C884cc58eb2d54b61ac2acc3d6d8e890e%7C0%7C0%7C638635829923269217%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JrxEJrOw3ti%2FHVM9S%2BMufEpafKiyj5wFiE5koVmkKVw%3D&reserved=0>
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fcampbellpolice.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ciwhite%40campbellca.gov%7C9f37458c11524bf3212408dce3e754ec%7C884cc58eb2d54b61ac2acc3d6d8e890e%7C0%7C0%7C638635829923280568%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=raxV%2FSm56NQWWsrDVt8giDXF14%2F8dvsBY06fOYrG8F8%3D&reserved=0<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fcampbellpolice.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ciwhite%40campbellca.gov%7C9f37458c11524bf3212408dce3e754ec%7C884cc58eb2d54b61ac2acc3d6d8e890e%7C0%7C0%7C638635829923291659%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mNf%2Ft1TrO%2FkYbSmtXf39fzZ9SWRs4MVLHNUaEjZOQkI%3D&reserved=0>>
Twitter Facebook Instagram

-----Original Message-----
From: Sukey Lewis <slewis@KQED.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Ian White <iwhite@campbellca.gov>
Subject: Re: Media Request: KQED

[You don't often get email from slewis@kqed.org. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification<https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification><https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification>> ]

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender! Please do not open attachments or click on links unless you are certain it is legitimate.
________________________________

Dear Mr. White,

Hello, I'm just following up on this request--can you please let me know if there is a good time to chat in the next week?

Best,

Sukey

Reporter, KQED

slewis@kqed.org
________________________________
From: Sukey Lewis
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:35:36 PM
To: iwhite@campbellca.gov
Subject: Media Request: KQED

Dear Captain Ian White,
Hello, I'm a criminal justice reporter with KQED public radio, and I am interested in how the Campbell police department is using artificial intelligence tools including Axon Draft One. Would it be possible to schedule a time to interview you or someone else in the department regarding the decision to use the software and how it is going so far?
Let me know if there is a good time to set that up in the next week or so!
Best,

Sukey Lewis

Reporter, KQED

slewis@kqed.org
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Total Number of Redactions in Document: 8

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

1 Pers. Contact Info

The provided document(s) have been 
redacted and/or the City is withholding 
records from disclosure in whole or in 
part because the record contains 
information that is exempt from 
disclosure under California Civil Code 
Section 1798.3 and Article I, Section 1 of 
the California Constitution, as 
incorporated in California Government 
Code Section 7927.705; and pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 
7922.000, as the public interest in 
protecting an individual’s right to privacy 
served by not making the information 
public clearly outweighs the public 
interest served by disclosure of the 
information.

8

Redaction Date:  1/27/2025 1:08:29 PM
Redaction Log



Redaction Reasons by Exemption

Reason Description Pages
(Count)

Pers. Contact Info

The provided document(s) have been 
redacted and/or the City is withholding 
records from disclosure in whole or in part 
because the record contains information that
is exempt from disclosure under California 
Civil Code Section 1798.3 and Article I, 
Section 1 of the California Constitution, as 
incorporated in California Government 
Code Section 7927.705; and pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 
7922.000, as the public interest in protecting 
an individual’s right to privacy served by 
not making the information public clearly 
outweighs the public interest served by 
disclosure of the information.

1(8)

Redaction Date:  1/27/2025 1:08:29 PM
Redaction Log
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